
From: McWilliams, Katherine
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: 4875-WR-3 renewal
Date: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 3:17:23 PM

Extension Request
 

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Solaimanian, Jamal
Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; 'David Levine'
Subject: 4875-WR-3 renewal
 
Mr. Solaimanian
 
In regards to permit renewal 4875-WR-3,  I would like to request a 30 day extension of time to
submit the additional information.  The consulting engineer just came back from vacation and I will
be out of the office from Oct 11 to the 19.  As the operator of this facility, we will be working with 
the engineer to compile the necessary documentation and information. Thank you for your
consideration in this matter.
 
Regards
 
Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
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